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Mr. Dwayne Mol

Morris & Lavetla

2131 Third Avenue North

P.O, Box 11412

Birmingham, Alabama 35202:1412

AHC 040177, Construct aind operate o branch bank, Jetterson County, AL

Dear Mr; 'Mé;tﬂs:

Thank you ety much Jor your most recent lettat, and for falkin: }
therattomey General’'s Office on the telephons. We want fo
agreameant with you on mitigation so that we may wiite a clearance letar for
your projec, T : g

Mifigation s o plan to moke up for fhe joss or damoge 1o histore rEsoOurces,
Even though'the Claimant Avenue houses dre destroyed, you must stilf
mitigarte this foss In erder for us 1o diear the wolect, Some of the
documeniation we would have requested, like a site plan drawing. black and
white photographs of the house, and archosology, & Impossible because of
the demdiition.. 3H, o reasonable record can be accomgiishad on these
struciures and the people who lived thers, which would include: .

qulés of phofogropﬁs of the houses iﬁdt waera taken recenily and
historle phologrophs avollable from old Boord of Adjustment.

- Vhﬁtan.descrlpﬂons orid-rasearch on the h&u’ses and.’iha’-oc'cupanfs :
can be drawn from standard historicat references, :

This resaarch should be done 1o the highest professiondl level by ¢ person who
maeats the Sacretary of interiors Standards for History or Arehftectural History, 1.
om encloging alist of consuliontsfor your reference; several areinyour -

iminediate ared.

Archoeologicat mitigafion is-more dlfﬁéuu'to defer_mine-_s}nc:e-cledﬁnQ' the site
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